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From: Jeff Wilson
To: Shelly Klawonn
Subject: RE: Beverage Service for Eagelcrest
Date: Friday, September 09, 2022 9:58:33 AM
Attachments: image001.png

EXTERNAL E-MAIL: BE CAUTIOUS WHEN OPENING FILES OR FOLLOWING LINKS

Yes, that is correct. It’s just too much wear and tear on our vehicles to make the run up there in the
winter months. If there was a way that we could deliver product in town we would consider bidding.
Thanks.
 

Jeff Wilson
Juneau District Manager
Coca-Cola Bottling of Alaska
5452 Shaune Dr
Juneau, AK 99801
907-500-7212 phone
907-988-2727 cell
www.odomcorp.com
 
 
 
 

From: Shelly Klawonn <Shelly.Klawonn@juneau.org> 
Sent: Friday, September 9, 2022 9:47 AM
To: Jeff Wilson <Jeff.Wilson@OdomCorp.Com>
Subject: Beverage Service for Eagelcrest
 
EXTERNAL EMAIL: Use caution with links and attachments.
 
Jeff, sorry to bother you, but I was asked to verify via email that Odom is not interested in bidding on
the beverage contact for Eaglecrest that will include delivery to the ski area.  I would really
appreciate your response.  Thank you!!
 

Shelly Klawonn
Senior Buyer, Purchasing Division
City and Borough of Juneau
155 S. Seward Street, Juneau, AK 99801
Phone: (907) 586-5215 ext. 4072
Fax: (907) 586-4561
Shelly.klawonn@juneau.org
cell # 907-723-2601
 
To view or submit ONLINE:go to https://www.publicpurchase.com/
and follow the FREE REGISTRATION tab instructions.
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